



SCOTT MCMAHON

EDITOR / DIRECTOR / PRODUCER / AUTHOR / MARKETER / MOGRAPHX

HELLO

I'm **Scott McMahon**, an Editor / Director / Producer / Marketer

I spent 12 years at Sony PlayStation as the Managing Creative Supervisor for the Cinematics department, where my team produced movies for first-party video game titles.

My career has expanded into becoming an author, director, producer, and marketing consultant.

EXPERIENCE

Present

Film Trooper

Director, Content Marketing

- Marketing strategies and production
- Email marketing, social media marketing
- Graphic design, web design, video & podcast production

2009 - 2013

i-SAFE, Inc.

Senior Creative Producer

- Manage educational programs & media
- Content marketing creation
- Video production, graphic design, web design

2007 - 2009

Arrowinn Productions

Producer

- Manage client relations
- Commercial directing
- Video production, graphic design, post production

1995 - 2007

Sony PlayStation

Managing Creative Supervisor, Cinematics

- Manage cinematic artists and technicians
- Manage client marketing relations
- Video production, editing, post production, graphic design

EDUCATION


Film/Cinema Studies | 1992 - 1994
University of California, San Diego

Fine Arts/Graphic Design | 1990 - 1992
Palomar College

CONTACT








Represented by
Creative Circle
t: 503.444.3293

SOCIAL

 @filmtrooper

 <http://linkedin.com/in/smcMahon300>

EXPERTISE

Management	
Video Production	
Editing	
Podcast Production	
Graphic Design	
Marketing	
Writing	

PUBLICATIONS

2015

How to Make and Sell Your Film Online

Author

A survival guide for the filmmaker in the digital age.
Make, market, and sell your film online.

REFERENCES

Michael Blackledge

Owner/Creative Director at IntraActif

T: 858•876•2712

E: michael@intraactif.com

Ian O'Roarty

Studio Manager/Director of Photography at DJO Global

T: 760•505•8498

E: ioroarty@gmail.com

Bryce Fortner

Director of Photography

T: 310•963•6995

E: brycefortner@gmail.com